(1/31/2014) Chayne Chamberlain - City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

From: Charles Schierer <webinfo@peoriagov.org>
To: <cchamberlain@peoriagov.org>

CC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>

Date: 1/28/2014 3:56 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:

To: MayorsOffice

From:
Charles Schierer

Home Address
6902 N Grand Fir

Business Name
Schierer & Ritchie, LLC

Business Address
1009 Illini Drive

Business Phone
309-839-2024

Fax
309-517-5856

Preferred method of contact:
* Business Phone

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
* Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations

* Liguor Commission

* Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board

Community Volunteer Experience

2000-2002 Elected Alderman Brentwood, Missouri: committees Stormwater

and Library

Have you previously served on a city commission:
*Yes

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service
See above. None in Peoria.

Professional and Employment Background

2012-Present: Schierer & Ritchie, LLC, Peoria, Illinois (general

practice law firm)

2008-2012 - United States Navy Judge Advocate General Corps, San

Diego, CA

2005-2008: Schierer & Ritchie, LLC, Peoria, lllinois (general practice

law firm)

Educational Background
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1999: Washington University School of Law, St. Louis, Missouri
1995: University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign, BS Accountancy
1990: Metamora Township High School

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed

Every person counts. One person can make a difference in a community
by just giving a little bit of their time. We all have a civic

responsibility if we want a safe, vibrant community. I've been

fortunate in my life and career. | want to give back to community

which gave to me.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
*No

Sent from (ip address): 98.214.204.58
(c-98-214-204-58.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: January 28, 2014 9:42 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8 5)
AppleWebKit/537.73.11 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.1.1

Safari/537.73.11



